Member, Board of Supervisors
District 9

City and County of San Francisco

HILLARY RONEN

MEMORANDUM

May 2, 2024

Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Requesting Hearing on Ethics Commission Revised Regulations

Dear Madam Clerk,

I am writing to request a hearing on the Ethics Commission’s revised regulations regarding the
City’s campaign finance rules, in SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sections 1.108,
1.112, 1.126, 1.127, 1.142, and 1.170, adopted at the meeting of April 12, 2024.

Please reach out to my legislative aide, Jackie Prager, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

M

Hillary Ronen
San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 9

cc: Aaron Peskin - Board President
Eileen McHugh - Executive Assistant
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney
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